Sholan Krisheiduth

R

From:
Sent: ‘
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Good Day

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Uplittment

Regards

Upliftments

Tuesday, 07 January 2025 16:20

Sholan Krishenduth

Higandhri Mullah; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald
RE: Task Created - PNP CORP KC33- CHATSWORTH -LIQUOR S (Ref: PPLCHA)

Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9715785
Created for: KWV

Location: PNP CORP KC33- CHATSWORTH -LIQUOR §

Address: CNR JOYHURST & TRANQUILL STR, CHATSWORTH

Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 19 Dec 2024, 19:48
Task Due Date:

Customer Code: PPLCHA

Task Summary Detail:

100021273

Upliftment request

(L. 1S)

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Hooch Apple 4(6x275ml)(275 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

stock was delivered with only two months shelf life. and got expied

Case (6 Units)
901033
6002323020103
PC

Quantity: 16

Comments

Stock was received short dated and expired. It had 2 months shelf life

410681275
V20105070



[EICE(H al_—l S Page :1 of
. ’ 'lnspired by you Date Printed: 14.01.2025 08:1%:2
Date Posted: 14.01.2025 08:19:2

From: PnP QualiSave Chatsworth To: Warshay Investments {Pty)Lid
Pick n Pay Retailers {Pty} Ltd KWV Spirits
Crr Joyhurst and Tranquil streets Main Strest
Ch'atsworth Paarl
4000 76486
Tel; 0314012351 Tel: +27218073911
Fax: Fax: 0218073000
Site MNo: KC33 Vendor Number: 1000007531
Company Reg No: 1973/004739/07 Registration Number: FZW 625 FS
VAT Reg Number: 4090105588 Driver Name: LUYANDA

Reason for return: RETURNS
Return Order Number: 4748159923

Goods Return Number: 5000324030
Pick-up Slip: 06

Fixed Weight ltems Returned

Vendor T T T e L D M : e ~TPack,
Frod Codo Article Number Drescription | Barcode | Siza
301033 595810 HOOCH APPLE 275ML 6002323020097 EA 114 1
Returned Qty 114
BOMNISIWE MERCIFUL MKHIZE
Checkad By Senior Receiving Manayoer: =
Mame LUYANDA Sigmature 1
Driver's Mame:
Namic {print) Signature

Driver Emplaves Number

FZW 625 F3
Vehicie Registatrn:




GOODS RECEIPTIISSUE ~ Ne 55214

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse
anll

DRIVER NAME £ c82
HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (if delivered by Hire Vehicle) ’ ']
P @ i

e

UPLIFTNOTE

Cuses Units
Received | Received REMARKS
Rece ged | Damaged | INV- NO-

s v Mot f.,-g {
R ==

| OAD SHEET No:

RECEIVED
Units

DRIVER:

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY:

TIME COMPLETED: PAGE;, — @M M8 ™ —
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